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COUNT FIFTEEN

We, the jury in the above—éaptioned case, unanimously find
defendant:

GUILTY

NOT Guirty
of fraud and misuse of visas, permits and other documents in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546(a) as

charged in Count Fifteen of the Indictment.

COUNT SIXTEEN
We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find
defendant: |

GUILTY

Nor cuirty
of fraud and misuse of visas, permits and other documents in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546 (a) as

charged in Count Sixteen of the Indictment.

COUNT SEVENTEEN
We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find
defendant:

GUILTY

NOT GUILTY \/
of fraud and misuse of visas, permits and other documents in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546 (a) as

charged in Count Seventeen of the Indictment.
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COUNT EIGHTEEN
We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find
defendant:

GUILTY

NOT GUILTY \/
of fraud and misuse of visas, permits and other documents in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546(a) as

charged in Count Eighteen of the Indictment.

Dated //,/////0 , at Los Angeles, California.




